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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Rogers, John

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 10:03 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Follow-up For Chapter 22 Rulemaking Workshop Number 3

Attachments: August 4 Request for Utilities.doc; Objectives of Chapter 22 with Comments.doc

Susan:
Please file this email and attached documents in EW-2009-0412.
Thanks,

John

From: Rogers, John

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:48 AM

To: Elliott, David; Hagemeyer, Jeremy; Hernandez, Jennifer; Hughes, Mark; Josh Harden (jktharden@gmail.com);
Moore, Richard; Proctor, Mike; Rick D. Chamberlain; Todd Tarter; Voss, Cherlyn; Watkins, James; Wheeler,
Janet; 'Ajay Arora'; 'Alex Pennock’; 'Allen Dennis'; 'Andrew Meyer'; 'Anne McKibbin'; 'April Shepherd'; 'Barry
Dicker'; 'Barry Matchett'; Beck, Dan; 'Beth Burka'; '‘Beth O'Brien'; 'Beth Soholt'; 'Bill Barbieri'; 'Bill Davis'; 'Bill
Loesch'; 'Bill Roush'; 'Bill Roush'; 'Billie LaConte'; 'Billie Sue LaConte'; 'Blake Mertens'; 'Bob Gardner'; 'Bob Miller';
'Brad Klein'; 'Brad Lutz'; 'Brent Ross'; 'Brett McLean'; Brown, Doyle; 'Burton Crawford'; 'Cara Schaefer'; 'Carl
Lumley'; Carlson, Bob; 'Charles Peoples'; 'Chuck Strickland'; 'Colin Murchie'; 'Craig Wetmore'; 'D. J. Linton'; 'Dan
Chiles'; 'Dan Laurent'; 'Dane Glueck'; 'Dave Kreimer'; 'David Weisman'; 'David Overfelt'; 'Dianna M. Vuylsteke';
'Donald Johnstone'; 'Doug Healy'; 'Duane Highley'; 'Ed Downey'; Pappas, Charles; Voss, Cherlyn; Wilbers, Brenda;
'Ed Hedges'; 'Ed Matthews'; 'Eric Swillinger'; 'Eric Thumma'; 'Erin Noble'; 'Frank Lewon'; 'Gaye Suggett’; 'Greg
Meyer'; 'Hank Stelzer'; 'Hans Detweiler'; 'Heather Starnes'; 'Henry Rentz'; 'Henry Robertson'; Hughes, Mark; 'Jay
Hasheider'; 'Jayna Long'; 'Jeff Lewis'; 'Jeff Reinkemeyer'; Mendl, Jerry; 'Jesse Bermel'; 'Jim Fischer'; 'Jim
Okenfuss'; 'Johann Scheidt'; 'John Coffman’; 'John Ervin'; 'John Grimwade'; 'Josh Harden'; 'Joyce Davidson'; 'Juan
Gutierrez'; 'Judd Moritz'; 'Kari Decker'; 'Karl Zobrist'; 'Kathleen Henry'; 'Kathleen Logan Smith'; 'Keith Beall’; 'Kelly
Walters'; 'Khristine Heisinger'; 'Lars Kvale'; 'Lisa Langeneckert'; 'Lois Liechti'; 'LuAnn Madsen'; Mantle, Lena; 'Mark
Lawlor'; 'Marvin Rollison'; 'Matt Michels'; 'Matthew Brown'; 'Maurice Brubaker'; 'Michelle Harris'; Mills, Lewis;
Noller, John; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; Rogers, John; Wheeler, Janet; Dietrich, Natelle*; Dottheim, Steve; Kind,
Ryan; 'Michael McCabe'; 'Mike Bollenbach'; 'Mike Revak'; 'Mike Whitmore'; Moore, Richard; 'Nathan Jones'; 'P. J.
Wilson'; 'Patrick McNamara'; 'Paula Haskin'; 'Pete Curtice'; 'Phil Wright'; 'Randy Hughes'; 'Rex Jenkins'; 'Richard
Voytas'; 'Richard Wright'; 'Rob Freeman'; 'Rob Land'; 'Robert Boyd'; 'Robert Willen'; 'Roger Clark’; 'Roger Steiner';
'Ron McLinden'; 'Ron Stimmel'; 'Russ Mitten'; Trippensee, Russ; 'Scott Miller'; 'Shaun Chapman'; 'Sierra Club
Missouri Chapter'; 'Stacey L Johnson'; 'Stephen Kidwell'; 'Steve Capanna'; 'Steve Gaw'; 'Stuart Conrad’;
Sundermeyer, Susan; 'Susan Brown'; 'Terry Hilgedick'; 'Tim Michels'; 'Tim Rush'; 'Tim Wilson'; 'Todd Tarter’;
"Tony Robyn'; 'Travis Creswell'; 'Troid Edwards'; 'Vaughn Prost'; '"Wade Miller'; 'Warren Wood'; '"Wenbin Li';
'Wendy Tatro'; 'Wil Cooper'; Woods, Shelley; "Yuri Horwitz'; 'Zeina El-Azzi'; 'Zeke Fairbank'; Barnes, Matthew;
Bender, Leon; Mckinnie, Adam; Roos, David; 'Sullivan, Dylan'

Subject: Follow-up For Chapter 22 Rulemaking Workshop Number 3

The first attachment is the request for specific information from each utility discussed during last week's
workshop. | am requesting that each utility respond to this request by this Friday, August 7th.

The second attachment is the Straw Man Objectives for 4 CSR 240-22 document with some comments made
during last week's workshop. Please note that this is a redo of the comments documented during last week's
workshop, since the the original documented comments were not saved. Workshop participants are encouraged
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to review this document and to provide any additional comments they feel should be documented.

The Staff appreciated the input of all participants in the Chapter 22 rulemaking process.

John Rogers

Utility Regulatory Manager

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street

PO Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360
john.rogers@psc.mo.gov
573-751-7524 - office

573-751-1847 - fax

479-856-2821 - mobile
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